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RE: Quantitative Risk Assessment for Coega CDC Gas to Power Infrastructure project
(report number R/20/SRK-01 Rev 2, March 2021)

mike@riscom.co.za <mike@riscom.co.za>
Sat 11/12/2022 12:39 PM

To: Sage Wansell <Sage.Wansell@cesnet.co.za>

Cc: Luc Strydom <Luc.Strydom@cesnet.co.za>
Dear Sage,

Thank you for your enquiry.

In doing the QRA, | was given specific layouts to use as well as specific process parameters. The risk assessment
would be valid, providing there is no change to the original scope. Thus, any change to the original scope will
invalidate the report.

This email is without prejudice.

Regards,
Mike Oberholzer
A Pr. Eng. BSc (Chem. Eng.) MSAIChE MIChemE
|v| Managing Director
R|SCUM@ ) ) Tel: +27 (0) 11 431 2198
mike@riscom.co.za Cell: +27 (0) 82 457 3258P O Box 2541
[..[../..]..]../Riscom/Documents/www.riscom.co.za]www.riscom.co.za - Cresta, 2118

Fax: +27 (0) 86 624 9423

From: Sage Wansell <Sage.Wansell@cesnet.co.za>

Sent: 11 November 2022 15:21

To: mike@riscom.co.za

Cc: Luc Strydom <Luc.Strydom@cesnet.co.za>

Subject: Quantitative Risk Assessment for Coega CDC Gas to Power Infrastructure project (report number
R/20/SRK-01 Rev 2, March 2021)

Dear Mr Oberholzer

| hope this email finds you well. CES have been appointed by Coega Development Corporation (Pty) Ltd to
submit an Application for Environmental Authorisation (EA) for the development of the CDC Gas to Power
Infrastructure with associated gas infrastructure components within the Coega SEZ and PON, Nelson Mandela
Metropolitan Municipality. A previous EA Application was submitted in 2020 for this proiject, and the scoping
report approved in 2021, however the EIR and EA was ultimately rejected by DFFE in August 2021.

CES has since been appointed to review and update the EIR (specific to the Gas to Power infrastructure
component and not including the Power Generating Plants) for reapplication and would like to reaquest
confirmation that the Quantitative Risk Assessment of importation and distribution of LNG into Coega report
(attached) bv Riscom (Pty) Ltd that you submitted is still valid and no significant changes to the baseline or impact
ratings are anticipated?

Thank you for your time,

Sage
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Under the Protection of Personal Information Act, 04 of 2013 (“POPIA”), we have a general legal duty to protect the information we process. EOH
Holdings (Pty) Ltd and its subsidiaries (“EOH”) are committed to ensuring the security and protection of the personal information processed by the
organization, and to provide a compliant and consistent approach to data protection. The information contained in this email and any attachments thereto
may be privileged or confidential and are only intended for the exclusive use and attention of the addressed recipient. If you have received this email by
mistake, please delete same and advise the sender immediately. Should you have any questions related to our POPIA compliance, please contact

Control.Room@eoh.com or you may refer to the EOH Privacy Policy and to the EOH Disclaimer

Under the Protection of Personal Information Act, 04 of 2013 (*POPIA"), we have a general legal duty to protect information we
process. EOH Holdings Ltd and its subsidiaries (collectively “EOH"”) are committed to ensuring the security and protection of the
personal information processed by the organisation, and to provide a compliant and consistent approach to data protection. The
information contained in this email and any attachments thereto may be privileged or confidential and are only intended for the
exclusive use and attention of the addressed recipient. If you have received this email by mistake, please delete same and advise the
sender immediately. Should you have any questions related to our POPIA compliance, please send a mail to privacy@eoh.com or you

may refer to EQH's Privacy Policy and EOH's Email Disclaimer
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